Nazifa Sawez

From: bryancovey@khobradio.com

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 9:57 PM

To: Nazifa Sawez .

Subject: RE: FW: WNWF (AM), Destin, FL (BL-20161129AHF) - need to file new tech STA and
amendment

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

THE TOWER HEIGHT IS 47.8 METERS I DOUBLE CHECKED IT AND THAT IS THE HEIGHT THERE WAS A
TYPO ON THE LICENCE APPLICATION

KHOB RADIO
3301 North Bensing Road

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office 575-392-9292

Cell Phone 575-263-7419
Home 575-393-8823

www.khobradio.com

WEBJ RADIO

301 Downing St
Brewton, Al 36426
Office 251-867-5717
Fax 251-867-5718

www.webjradio.com

**The preceding contact information is for reference only. It is not intended to serve in any way as an
electronic signature, unless otherwise expressly indicated.**

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message and any attached files are covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2512, and contains information intended for the exclusive

- use of the individual(s) or entity(s) to whom/which the message is addressed and may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of
this information may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please notify the sender, by electronic mail
or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the original message without making copies.

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: FW: WNWF (AM), Destin, FL (BL-20161129AHF) - need to file
1



new tech STA and amendment

From: Nazifa Sawez <Nazifa.Sawez@fcc.gov>

Date: Mon, December 18, 2017 11:54 am

To: "bryancovey@khobradio.com™ <bryancovey@khobradio.com>
Cc: Robin Lott <Robin.lLott@fcc.gov>

Good afternoon Bryon,

i am not sure if Ms. Lott informed you that the tower height on the construction permit authorization is 47.8
meters and on the license application is 57 meters. According to Section 73.1630 of the rules, you cannot
change the tower height by 2 meters up and 4 meters down. In this case, | will dismiss your license application,
and you need to file another construction permit for the new tower height.

Thanks,

Nazifa

From: brvancovev@khobradlo com [mallto brvancovev@khobradlo com]

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 4:59 PM

To: Nazifa Sawez <Nazifa.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Robin Lott <Robin.Lott@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: FW: WNWF (AM), Destin, FL (BL-20161129AHF) - need to file new tech STA and amendment

———————— Original Message -~------

Subject: RE: FW: WNWF (AM), Destm FL (BL-20161129AHF) - need to file
new tech STA and amendment

From: <bryancovey@khobradio.com>

Date: Thu, November 30, 2017 1:12 pm

To: nazifa.sawez@fcc.gov, "Robin Lott" <Robin.Lott@fcc.gov>

Dear Ms Lott

the tower height listed on the Construction Permit BL-20161129AHF are Correct to what
is there for the tower for WNWF AM the current height is 60.6 meters which is correct

Also in the future please use the following email for communicaitons with me the other
emails are dead and not in use anymore

bryancovey@khobradio.com

if you need anything else please let me know
thanks

Bryan A Covey

3301 North Bensing Road

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office 575-392-9292



